

**PROFILE**

Highly motivated and efficient **Registered** medical lab technician with more than five years of work experience in science, medical, and industrial fields. Strong academic foundation in MLA/T, biology biochemistry and histology. Possess extraordinary analytical skills, strong attention to details, accurate, active team player and functions well in fast-paced and deadline-driven environments. Passionate about learning new scientific skills. Willing to take responsibilities for own professional development.

**SKILLS**

- Initiative/ Collaborative
- QC and QA
- Specimen handling and processing
- Phlebotomy and ECG
- Maintenance of Lab equipment
- Gas Chromatography and ICP-MS
- Microsoft Office
- Aseptic/ Safe handling practices
- Record keeping/ logbook/ inventory
- Universal precautions
- Biohazard waste management
- Interpersonal skills
- Universal precautions
- Laboratory work/ SOP
- Safe handling practices
- Operated as per biosafety policies
- Organized/ Result oriented.
- Time management/ multi-tasking
- Medical terminology
- Typing speed of 35 WPM
- Knowledge of TDG

**CERTIFICATION AND TRAINING**

- CSMLS Certification,
- Registered **MLA/T MLPAO- 45441**
- Standard First Aid and CPR, AED, WHMIS
- Tri-council policy statement 3
- Good Clinical Practice Guidelines

\*Reference available upon request

**EDUCATION**

**Medical Laboratory Assistant/ Technician**  
*Algonquin Careers Academy, Ottawa, ON* 2022-2023  
Award for excellence in academics and perfect attendance.

**Masters in Biology**  
*Laurentian University, Sudbury, ON* 2009-2011

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Bio-test Laboratory, Carp and Centrum, Ottawa, ON : Phlebotomist** 29 June 2023 -to date  
Perform phlebotomy (butterfly and straight needles) and sample procurement.

**DYNACARE, Greenbank Rd, Ottawa, ON** 27 Feb-17 Mar 2023  
**Clinical placement**  
Collect, receive, access, and reject samples. Performed phlebotomy (butterfly and straight needles), ECG tracings, pre-sorting, and preparation of clinical samples for diagnostic testing. Coordinates specimen shipping and receiving activities. Handle biohazard waste according to the policy.

**Bio-test Laboratory, Ottawa, ON** 20 Mar -12 Apr 2023  
**Clinical placement**  
Quality control and specimen processing for urine routine and microscopy test by iQ automated system and urine chemistry by iChem 100 semi-automated urine chemistry system. Performs STAT tests/procedures promptly. Troubleshooting and calibration of instruments to meet quality assurance. Followed SOP for checking and reconciling outstanding tests.

**Laboratory Assistant** May 2020-June 2022  
*Geochemistry Laboratory, University of Ottawa, ON*  
Practiced laboratory procedures as assigned in sample chemical processing for trace element analysis by ICP-MS technique Followed occupational health and safety legislation.

**Research Technician** Nov 2019-May 2020  
*Agriculture and Agri-Foods Canada, Ottawa, ON*  
Validate and verify data before compiling in scientific writing. Data analysis and manuscript preparation and journal publication.

**Research Assistant** 2012-2019  
*Carleton University, Ottawa, ON*  
Performed biological experiments: Chemical analysis of samples, histological techniques, microbiological techniques, staining and microbial identification by microscopy. Prepared different culture media, reagents, and buffers. Experience with standard molecular techniques and instrumentation. Knowledge of sterile and aseptic techniques.